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ITEM NO. 14:

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT, CHANGE IN ZONING, AND PROJECT
DISTRICT PHASE 1 AMENDMENT FOR WAILUKU-KAHULUI PROJECT
DISTRICT 1 (MAUl LANI) (C.c. No. 05-205)

CHAIR CARROLL: ... (gavel) . .. This Land Use Committee meeting of February 1, 2006 is now in
session. Members ...this morning [sic] we have only one item, LU-14-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Good afternoon.
CHAIR CARROLL: --and we have with us this morning [sic] Members Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, and Tavares. Joining us later will be Councilmember Anderson.
LU-14, Community Plan Amendment, Change in Zoning, and Project District Phase 1
Amendment for Wailuku-Kahului Project District (Maui Lani). The Committee is in receipt of
County Communication No. 05-205, from the Planning Director, transmitting a request from
David Gleason, on behalf of Maui Lani 100, LLC, for: (1) a Community Plan Amendment from
Agricultural to Wailuku-Kahului Project District 1 (Maui Lani) for 56.655 acres to add a Village
Mixed Use District and an Open Space District, and to increase the maximum residential units
from 3,300 to 3,700 within the Project District; (2) a Conditional Change in Zoning for the
subject property from County Agricultural District to Wailuku-Kahului Project District 1 (Maui
Lani); and (3) a Project District Phase 1 Amendment to include a Village Mixed Use District and
an Open Space District, to increase the acreage and maximum unit count in the Project District.
The Committee has also received correspondence dated December 5, 2005, reprised, revised
proposed bills from the Department of Corporation Counsel to effectuate the request.
Members, this morning [sic] we will be hearing a brief update from the applicant and the
Department, after which we will go into public testimony. If the applicant could come forward .
. . .And let the record show Councilmember Anderson has joined us.
MR. HIRANO: Good afternoon, Chair Carroll and Council Committee Members. My name is Mich
Hirano with Munekiyo and Hiraga. On behalf of Maui Lani 100, LLC, I would like to thank the
Council Land Use Committee for scheduling the review of the Maui Lani VMX affordable
housing project application, and I'd like to thank Chair Carroll for allowing the applicant to
provide a brief update on the project.
Since the last time the Committee reviewed the application on December 12, progress has been
made in the following areas:
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1.

Department of Education Agreement. The fair-share agreement with the Department of
Education was signed on December 6, 2005. A copy of the executed agreement was
transmitted to the Land Use Committee on December 19,2005.

2.

Comprehensive water test results on Well No.1. Maui Lani 100 has received further test
results on the first well from Montgomery, from Montgomery Laboratories in California.
Results were significantly below Department of Health and EPA Safe Drinking Water
Standards and confirmed low levels of chlorides and nitrates. Water test results were
transmitted to the Department of Water Supply for review on January 12, 2006. Water
test results were also provided to the Council Land Use Committee Chair on
January 30,2006.

3.

Parks agreement. Maui Lani 100 has been meeting with the Department of Parks and
Recreation to finalize the parks agreement. The parties are in agreement on all
substantive matters. The agreement covers the following items: (a) it covers dedication
of park lands to the County. Park improvements are also covered in the agreement which
include grading, grassing and irrigation, as well as development of a comfort station and
parking by Maui Lani 100. Maui Lani 100, the Maui Lani Project District parks
dedication requirements have been met and will continue to be met pursuant to Maui
County Code Section 18.16.320 in regards to playgrounds and parks dedication.

4.

Proposed amendment to zoning Condition No.2. By letter dated January 27,2006, Maui
Lani 100 has requested an amendment to Condition No.2 as it relates to the development
ofthe three wells for the subject project. Substantive matters deal with current and future
standards, as well as replacement of the wells if they become ... contaminated beyond
Department of Health and Environmental Protection Agency standards. Maui Lani 100
request that these matters be dealt with in accordance with the executed Right of Entry
Agreement with the County.

In closing, Maui Lani 100 wishes the substantial, wishes to note the substantial community
benefits to be provided by approving the Maui Lani VMX application. Fifty-one percent of the
residential units will be affordable, and no exemptions are requested. The regional park and park
improvements will be accelerated and dedicated to the County at the same time as the scheduled
opening of the new Maui Lani Elementary School. Proposed roadway improvements will
facilitate regional and local traffic circulation and connectivity. Additional maximum potential
of 2.2 million gallons a day of water will be available to the County to supplement the Central
Maui water system. Maui Lani will be paying 100 percent of all these improvements. Due to the
substantial community benefits, Maui Lani 100 requests the Committee recommend approval of
the application to the County Council.
I wish to thank you for the opportunity to update the Committee and wish to note that members
of the project team are avail..., are available to answer any questions the Committee may have
on the application. Thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. For the Planning Department, Ms. Colleen Suyama.
MS. SUYAMA: Just to summarize some of the issues. I believe there are four issues that, that are on
the table. One is how much affordable housing for the project. In this project district they're
proposing 51 percent to be affordable. The second issue deals with the water source and water
improvements as to the water agreement, which the Council needs to deal with yet. The third
would be the parks issue, as to how much park land should be allocated to the Maui Lani Park
District, and looking at the proposed change to the condition dealing with park lands, the
Department has no opposition to changing it to the Village Mixed Use District, only because the
Change in Zoning application is limited to the 59 acres. And the fourth issue was brought up by
the Police Department, which was on-site parking on the streets. I think those are the four issues.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We'll now open public testimony. Public testimony is now open.
Ms. Nakata, has anyone signed up?
MS. NAKATA: No, Mr. Chair, no one has signed up to testify.
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there anyone who wishes to give testimony on this agenda item today? Hearing
none, ifthere is no objection, we will close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: Public testimony is now closed. Members, since the last meeting, as has been said
by the applicant, you have several things in your binder: the fully executed Educational
Contribution Agreement, dated December 6, 2005; water quality results are also available;
applicant's proposed revision to the CIZ conditions, dated 1127/06; and we have a response from
the Department of Police, dated 1130106, relating to the Committee's request for overnight
parking.
We have with us this afternoon Planning Director Michael Foley; Planner, Department of
Planning, Colleen Suyama; Mike Miyamoto, Deputy Director of Public Works and
Environmental Management; George Tengan, Water Supply; John Buck, Deputy Director of
Parks and Recreation; Patrick Matsuti ... Matsui, Planning and Development Chief, Department
of Parks and Recreation; and we have on call Alice Lee and Captain Milton Matsuoka,
Department of Police ... and Deputy Corporation Counsel James Giroux.
I will now open the floor to the Members for questions or comment.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. You honor me with that comparison, Chairman.
ALL: ... (laughter) . ..
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Well, at least I didn't say Ms. Anderson.
ALL: '" (laughter). ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks a lot.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Chairman, thank you.
Getting back to the application,
Mr. Chairman ... with no objections from you, may, may I bring up conditions of approval?
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. I, I am in receipt of Maui Lani's January 27th response
and comments regarding conditions of approval as well as reviewed the, the staff's work, and
I've also ... am aware of your January 30th letter to, to us, the Members, regarding the water
quality samples received to the Department of Water Supply. Is there an opportunity for us at
this point to maybe have some discussion on, on whether or not that report has any impact on
the, the Committee moving forward with this application this afternoon, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is, is Mr. Tengan going to speak for this or a staff person going to
speak on this?
CHAIR CARROLL: Let me ask Mr. Tengan to come down. Mr. Tengan. . .. Proceed, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. In your memo to us, you have shared that
this Committee is in receipt of reports prepared by MWH Laboratories which Mr. Tom
Nance .. .I WOUld, my understanding is the hydrologist that prepared those comments as well as
you have also requested in your memo to us that the Director, Mr. Tengan, would provide some
comments regarding this report. So, I would ask the Director if he's, he has anything to share
with us this afternoon.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We reviewed the lab results that was provided to us. There are
three ... contaminants that were identified. One is Toluene, another one is nitrate as N03--don't
ask me to explain it chemically because I have no idea what it means, except that nitrate is nitrate
to me--and nitrate as nitrogen. The results were for the Toluene, there were 21 parts per billion, I
believe, and the MCL is 1,000 parts. So it's way below the Federal standard. The nitrate as N03
was 2.1 parts per million as compared to the Federal limit of 45 parts, and nit..., nitrate as
nitrogen was 0.48 as compared to the Federal limit of 10 parts. So these chemicals are ... or
contaminants are far below the Federal allowances.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Is there anything in, in the report,
Director Tengan, that would not. ..would, would prohibit the proceeding of the agreement that I
understand is between your Department and the applicant? And, and I'm talking about
proceeding into the development of those wells.
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, as, as of this point in time my ans ... , my response would be no. There are
just these three contaminants that were identified by the lab results and, as I stated earlier, they
are far below the Federal limits allowed. So there would be no reason for us to not. . .implement
the agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Because this is in the development stage of, of the wells,
Director Tengan, we, we have as their written... statement, if I can use that word correctly, about
the remediation as, which is part of the agreement and the $3 million. Since we are now aware
of those three contaminants that you've mentioned, the nitrates, the Toluene, etcetera, would,
would that--how can I state it? Is some of that $3 million going to be used to take care of the
original development of the wells and if so, then there will be a balance and I think the
Committee should be informed of the status and if it's not, that after the wells are certified for
public consumption, they meet the standards of potable water, that this $3 million will still be
available should future additional remediation is required? I don't know if I made my question
clear, but I want to know if we're going to use any of this $3 million in the development of the
wells-MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --because of those three things that was found in the report?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, as, as I understand this agreement and recollect on our negotiations with the
developer for the ten-year period following the completion of the wells and the turnover of the
wells to us under a license agreement. .. from, from that day hence for a ten-year period the
developer would be responsible to provide up to that $3 million for remediation. After the
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ten-year period if the wells are accepted by the County, then the County would be responsible if
something should happen after the ten-year period.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, so just so I can ... verify my understanding of what you
have shared with us. Up to the point that the system is acceptable for use, none of this potential
$3 million for remediation will be used, correct? Is that a good understanding on the
Committee's part, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, if remediation is required during that ten-year period, then we would
exercise the agreement and have the developer provide for that remediation.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm assuming there's a period of time, Director, during the
construction that the clock doesn't tick yet, it doesn't begin the ten-year time cycle.
MR. TENGAN: Oh, you mean prior to turnover of the wells for our operation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Correct.
MR. TENGAN: Yes. If, if the quality of the water is such that it's not acceptable to us nor is it
acceptable to the DOH and EPA, then we certainly wouldn't accept those wells for operation.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
Members that may have questions.

Chairman, I'm happy to relinquish the floor to other

CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I'd just like to follow along with Member Hokama's
line of. .. questions. Mr. Tengan, you said that the, the water quality or contaminants are below
Federal standards. Do you know how they, how they measure up to State standards? 'Cause it's
my understanding that the State's water quality standards are stricter.
MR. TENGAN: With regard to nitrates, I believe the Federal and the State standards are the same.
State can make its standards higher by lowering the, by the lowering the MCL, but with regard to
nitrates, I don't know that they've taken such action. I don't believe they have. Mr. Chair, if I
may go back to Mr. Hokama's question. I think what he's asking maybe that if remediation is
required on the part of the developer prior, prior to turning over the wells to the County for
operation and they, let's say, expend a million dollars for... to put in a filter plant to take out
nitrates, that million dollars, as I understand, wouldn't be included as, as part of the $3 million
because it's something that they need to do to get the well and the quality of the water up to
standard before turning it over to us.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Anderson.
-7-

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I appreciate that 'cause that was going to be my next
question, if, if there has to be extraordinary or special filtration for the, the water to get rid of
some of the contaminants, and you just said that would be extra cost to them, not part of the
3 million.
MR. TENGAN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so just so I'm clear, Mr. Tengan, the maximum contaminant
levels that show in these reports ... or the contaminant levels shown in these reports don't exceed
the MCL for the State? Can you say that?
MR. TENGAN: I can make that statement, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm, I'm still a little bit unclear, George, and you can help me with
this. The $3 million that Councilmember Hokama and Anderson is speaking about, is that on
deposit with the County or will it only be required up to that limitation if there was remediation
necessary? In other words, is this money real or is it just a promise that if remediation is
required, the applicant will pay up to that amount? That's what I'm trying to get clear in my
mind.
MR. TENGAN: Yes, basi ... basically it's a contractual commitment. So no cash is on hand or deposited
with the County.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So this is probably not. . .I mean if everything goes and
there's no contamination or are no problems, then that money would never be accessible to the
County? Is that correct?
MR. TENGAN: If there's no problem and there's no need for remediation, then there's no need for the
money. So, you know, the dev ... , developer would be .. .I don't know if you'd want to call it
saving that much money, but, you know, there wouldn't be that need to ... there wouldn't be a
need to expend those monies to treat the water, you know, to make, bring it back to drinking
water standards.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Mr., Mr. Tengan, the .. .is the County
contributing anything to the development of the, of the wells?
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MR. TENGAN: No. As Mr. Hirano indicated in his presentation, it's at no cost to the County.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And the County will also be a user of the water?
MR. TENGAN: The way the agreement reads is that Maui Lani is proposing to provide 2.1 million
gallons of total pumping capacity. That means that if all three wells are running at. .. for 24
hours a day, those three wells would produce 20 ... 2.1 million gallons water. Also in the
agreement is the developer's commitment that they won't be using more than 200,000 gallons of
water per year. Well, let me back up a little. By our engineering standards, which is 16 hours of
pumping to provide ... max the usage, they would be entitled to, I believe, just under a million
gallons of water per day for the duration of this agreement. So if, if they go on schedule as to
using only 200,000 gallons per year, then this would entitle the County to use the remaining
amount to issue meters to accommodate other development projects and other individual
demands whereby the County could use this additional time to develop more sources. At
200,000 gallons per day, it's going to give the County an additional four years to develop
additional sources to take care of its future needs.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Do we have an idea of how much the County is going to make from
the, the selling ofthe waters that Maui Lani will develop?
MR. TENGAN: I don't look at it in those terms that this is a profit-making venture for the County.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Uh-huh.
MR. TENGAN: Whatever water system development fees we collect from this would allow the County
to set aside some monies to, to expend for source development for transmission lines and for
additional storage facilities that may be required. In the case of water revenues, the, the revenues
would... be used ... for our operating needs, such as paying for our electric bills, paying for our
labor, and all other operating costs. So this isn't a profit-making venture for the County.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. No, my intent was not to, to reference that it is. My, my interest
was in taking a look. .. that the County is part of the user of this particular well. Now when
you're talking of remediation, the whole impact falls on the developer where Maui County is
also benefiting from the use of their development as well.
MR. TENGAN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So that was my intention of trying to take a look at the need for
remediation. This $3 million that they're going to have to put aside for remediation, you know,
it's kind of questionable because like they're kind of. .. one, they're giving us, they're giving us
water, they're developing the source because we're not able to develop it at this particular point.
MR. TENGAN: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Two, we are users of the water that they going develop.
MR. TENGAN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Three, you know, like we have this, this part of condition that say if the
water goes bad, you responsible now to finding additional source, but yet we're part of the, the
whole package and we're kind of like not even a player in this particular role because the whole
responsibility now falls totally on Maui Lani. And that's the only comment that I wanted to
make-MR. TENGAN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --'cause that kind of like caused me a little interest in taking a look at
what we're actually taking.
MR. TENGAN: Correct. The only exposure that the County would have is if the well, the wells go sour
and remediation is required and if that re ... , remediation costs was to exceed $3 million.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a question for George. So after ten years we just take
over the system?
MR. TENGAN: Provided that the water quality is still good, yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Anderson... oh, followed by Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, the ... the expected production from this well, is that
enough to satisfy Maui Lani's needs for this one particular request. .. and nothing else? In other
words, they are already entitled on this land to build 3,300 units, of which they've built, I
believe, about 400 and in this request they'll be building another 400 units. So ... the water that
they're developing is just for this additional, these additional 400 units?
MR. TENGAN: Well, I don't know exactly how much they're assigning to these 400 units, but they are
entitled based upon their agreement to .. .I think the figure is 960,000 gallons per day.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Nine hundred and sixty thousand?
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MR. TENGAN: Correct. And if you, if you use 1,000 gallons per, per unit, you're talking about 960
units.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And, and what would be the standard that the Department
would apply for this type?
MR. TENGAN: I think in the Kahului area we would be using ... 1,000 gallons or maybe 800 gallons. I
would have to go and... back and check with our engineers as to what we use for the Kahului
area.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, George.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. I'm just taking a look at the, at the agreement. .. and I've just read
through a couple of times the remediation after commencement date, Section lIon page 5, and
then the other.. .I guess the, the more important part that I'm interested in is on page 8, Section
19, Conveyance of Wells and Related Facilities. And I'm trying to understand this section,
Mr. Tengan--Mr. Chairman, if I may--and, and hearing the comments and our understanding of,
of the agreement and hearing the comments of Member Mateo that the County will benefit, at no
cost to them, the use of the additional water or potential water out of the, the new wells, the three
wells that are going to be coming on line, I think as of '07, that have to be built. I, I wanted to
get clarity on the component that once we're looking at a conveyance of those wells to the
County, which includes the related facilities, equipment, transmission lines, that we're accepting
the equipment on an "as is or where is basis". And so what I'm getting from that and maybe you
can clarify... --(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- ... that we have good wells coming to us. I mean they
could be on the worst case scenario on the brink of going sour, or on the best case scenario they
could be providing the, the water that at this point it, it seems to be, you know, good water. Is
there going to be any checkpoint at anyplace throughout? And I've been trying to read through
and I can't find it. Is there anyplace there's going to be a checkpoint or towards the end of, of the
license period, that ten-year period, that there's going to be a follow up on the status of the wells
or the quality of the water coming out of the wells?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Mr. Chair. As operators of the wells, the County, you know, would be responsible
to make sure that the equipment is properly maintained, the pipelines are in, in good condition as
far as taking care of any leakages and things like that, making sure--well, the tank, the tank I
think that's being proposed here is going to be one of our existing tanks.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Uh-huh.
MR. TENGAN: But any of the facilities that are turned over to us for operation, we would maintain
them as though the County owns them. We, we have that obligation to make sure that the system
is operating correctly and that the consumers wouldn't be, wouldn't be inconvenienced by any
lack of maintenance by the Department.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
MR. TENGAN: So and, and even as far as the water quality is concerned, we would be doing our
nonnal monitoring as to the quality of water.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. No, and I appreciate that. Again, it was just a question for, for
clarification. And then just a follow up on that because I know there's components within the
agreement talking about the extensions which the tenn shall not exceed 20 years. So there's
opportunities for them to, to ask for extensions based on them receiving all their necessary
meters. Is that correct during their, during the timeframe and their build out?
MR. TENGAN: Correct. It does say here in the agreement that the grantor shall have the option to
extend the tenn and defer conveyance of the wells for up to an additional ten years.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So on that deferral component will all aspects of the agreement in
the initial ten years still follow through as long as there's extensions that are approved? In other
words, are you going to have the same conditions throughout as long as there's an agreement and
if they continue, if they request and get an approval for an extension, will all ... everything apply
as if it were the original ten years, all the, all the requirements?
MR. TENGAN: That I would have to defer to Corp. Counsel, but as, as a layperson here I would think
that if the grantor... asks for an ex ... , you know, or exercises his option to extend the agreement
for ten years .. .I mean, you know, extend the tenn of conveyance for another ten years, then this
agreement would go along with the ten years. But I would have to defer to Corp. Counsel on
that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, and before we recognize Corp. Counsel, again, these are just
questions for clarity just so we understand or for myself, I won't speak for anybody else. And on
that Item No. 19 or Section 19 under the conveyance portion, the last sentence of that first
paragraph, Mr., Mr. Corporation Counsel, if grantor elects to extend the tenn pursuant to this
Section 19, grantor's obligation under Section 11 with respect to additional remediation
equipment shall continue through the end of the extended tenn. My question is, is just. . .it
seems here they're just limited to Section 11. Is that. . .is that just, is that the relevant component
as far as the responsibilities for them or are there, or have things been reduced after the ten years
if there's an extension, or is that something that's open for negotiation? And I'm sorry for
getting into these details. I'm just trying to understand because we've seen.. .it seems like we're
on a cooling trend. It's starting to show the trends across the nation. And so interest rates going
up, it's at, at the highest in five years, things may slowdown, projects may not get going as quick
as people would like them to see as they've been going, and so we might not have build out as
anticipated as a hypothetical situation. Because of that it may be likely or... a, a reality that
extensions would be requested. And so I want to understand how far the, the parameters of the
agreement extend after that initial ten years, Mr. Chair. So just to give you background and, and
Mr. Giroux time to respond to the question.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux.
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. Member Kane, again, I wasn't part of the drafting of this document,
but as far as if any extension were to be entertained, my assumption would be that there would
be further documentation that would include hopefully a clause that all other terms of the
original would run with the extension. I think the clause in there, at a minimum, would state that
the, the Section 11 as far as remediation would definitely--if there, if all of their language were
absent or ambiguous, that section would definitely go along with the new extension. But I would
hope that if somebody, an attorney was involved in the drafting of documents to extend the
terms, that they would include a clause that would definitely make it clear and unambiguous that
all of the other terms of the original Right of Entry Agreement would run with the extension.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, the reason I asked the question is because the
request based on the ... question asked by Mr. Hokama in highlighting the January 2ih memo to
us regarding the amendments, it's all .. .the request is to go with the existing agreement, and so
now it focuses back on the existing agreement because they're claiming that this would provide
consistency in the agreement and the conditions that are being proposed for us, for our final
consideration. So that's the context of my questions. Because they want us to go back to the
agreement, I want to understand as much as possible within the confines of our abilities to, to
function... (chuckle) . .. how, how far that goes. So, I don't know if for the sake of providing
information and, and moving us along if the applicant and, and a representative, perhaps if they
had somebody from their legal staff, is available to point out or direct us to a point where my
question can be answered so that we can see within the agreement. And I, and I admit, I've read
this agreement a couple of times, I'm reading certain sections even more 'cause I'm trying to
grasp this question 'cause I'm aware of this request for the amendments and I have been taking a
look at it so it, it may help me to move forward on this.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any objection to the Chair calling down the applicant or one of the representatives
to answer Mr. Kane's questions?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: If the applicant could... or their representative that is able to address Mr. Kane's
question could please come to the podium. You know while they're coming down, I have a
question for our Water Department. When you, when you gave the answers, the readings on
contaminants, was that also taking into consideration the January report that the applicant
submitted or was that from the older report? The applicant just submitted that updated report.
Did you .. .is that report that you gave after scrutinizing the January report?
MR. TENGAN: I don't know if I'm going to be answering your question, Mr. Chair, but this is the
report that was transmitted to the Water Department on January 4th this year, and it's the test
results of, of the first well that Maui Lani drilled.
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CHAIR CARROLL: I believe that's the date of the updated. Is that the date? Ms. Nakata, is that the
date of the updated report?
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, Staff's understanding is that additional water quality results were delivered
by hand to the Director's Office on January lih.
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, there's only one report regarding this well. So, you know, and I don't know
on what basis the lab would be providing additional infonnation. Anyway, if there is additional
infonnation besides this report here, I don't have it.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Applicant.
MR. KOBAYASHI: Good afternoon, Chair Carroll and Members of the Committee. Blaine Kobayashi,
on behalf of Maui Lani. In response to Committee Member Kane's question, I would direct your
attention to page 6--and it's a continuation of paragraph 11 of the agreement--the last sentence of
paragraph 11 does state that if grantor elects to extend the tenn pursuant to Section 19 of this
agreement, then grantor's obligations hereunder shall continue until the expiration of the
extended tenn.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: About as clear as it's supposed to be, Chair. So forgive me. Thank you
for directing us to that, which I lost the place, but I'll find it in a moment. I'm fine, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kobayashi.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chainnan, just. .. a question for Mr. Giroux, please.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Let's say ten years have ... the, the wells have come in, it's been
certified as potable for consumption, we, we use, we've been using the water for ten years, and
then now we're going to exercise the transfer from Maui Lani Partners to the County of Maui.
We have a written agreement signed by the Mayor and Maui Lani Partners. Does, does the
Council still need to agree and accept ownership of this system before it can actually occur or by
this agreement it occurs upon transfer of documents? Since my understanding only the Council
can accept on behalf of the County-CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --by Charter.
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MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Member Hokama, I wasn't asked this question earlier, so I
haven't had time to prepare. However, my understanding is that when the, when the County is
going to accept property, there can be agreements to dedicate ... there can be a dedication, but it's
not until the County actually through Council action accepts that does it become County
property. I would have to research more as far as what, you know, what actions would have to be
taken as far as taking over a well site. I'm, I'm assuming that, that property is going to be having
to be accepted by the Council and that would have to be done by Council action.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, and, and, you know, forgive me, Chairman, I mean it just
popped into my brain upon hearing the comments about the transfer and conversion of the
system from the Maui Lani Partners to the County of Maui. And I think we should be up front
with the applicant that. .. you know, it's still dependent upon a future Council's final decision on
whether or not to accept or decline. Even if the Department has executed an agreement, I don't
think that agreement overrides the Charter's mandate to the Council to be the body that accepts,
declines, or modifies donations or properties or funding of that nature. So .. .I think it's an
answer that all parties need to know, Mr. Chairman, including the applicant. I would think that
would be very fair to them as well as ... have the Administration be ... reminded that there is a
Charter requirement. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members, at this time I'd like to give the Water Department a break.
We have the Police Department here with us and I don't think there is too much for them. I'd
like to call them down so we can release them if there's nothing further. Please come down,
Captain. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: The Water Department will be on hand for later?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, I'm just going to have the ... so we can release the Police Department-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great.
CHAIR CARROLL: --instead of having this poor man sit over there for the entire meeting. We won't
let the Water Department go anywhere, Ms. Anderson. Identify yourself for the record, please.
MR. MATSUOKA: Good afternoon, Chairman and Council Members. My name is Milton Matsuoka.
I'm a Captain with the Police Department.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any questions for the Captain pertaining to this application?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Please, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Captain, thank you very much. I believe you're here to be able to
speak on Chief Phillips' communication to us, dated January 30, 2006?
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MR. MATSUOKA: Yes, I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. I appreciate the, your Department's written response to
this Committee, and while it's specific to this application, I, I am hoping that eventually
Mr. Pontanilla would look at it as part of a comprehensive thing that we need to consider for
countywide application. Because I have seen... and if you want, I'm happy to give you a
specific area is by lao Parkside where parking on both sides of the street now has virtually made
that two-way street a one-way street because you cannot have vehicles going on either direction
with vehicles parked on both sides. So I, I thank you for this written verification of, of
something that's been disturbing me for, for a while. It, it mentions that the Department has a
concern about the minimum 10 feet, 10 feet of clearance because that is what the Code. Is there
a recommended width that your Department will be able to share with us today for
consideration?
MR. MATSUOKA: Yeah. What it is is the County Code only allows as long as you have IO-feet
clearance on any given time, then it's like we wouldn't be able to cite for obstruction of traffic or
anything like that, and for us our recommendation, again, would be that enough road width
remain that we can continue to have two-way traffic. I think a lot of the side streets that we see
in the older subdivisions is once you have a car parked on one side, it becomes a one-way street
now and, and any traffic, you know, you gotta wait until the other car comes all the way through
and then, and then you can proceed forward. I think that would be our recommendation that we
just want to see a wider street so that we can get two-way traffic at all times.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know when you just shared with us about--and I, we understand,
the old neighborhoods are under different standards and it was a much greater time in, in my
life ... years ago. But nonetheless ... you know, let's look at lao Parkside area and whatnot. You
have a should."", a striped shoulder area and maybe that shoulder is like 3 feet, but people feel
usable for parking. So half of their vehicle or, or a third of the vehicle is in the lane of, of the
street.
MR. MATSUOKA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is that permissible?
MR. MATSUOKA: Well, you know-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: 'Cause now you impeding the safe flow of that lane because now
you cannot just drive.
MR. MATSUOKA: Yeah. You cannot travel that without straddling the, the centerline.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah. You're going to more than ... yeah, correct, straddling the
centerline.
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MR. MATSUOKA: You know, I, I checked with the Traffic Division on, on that and specifically with
that street, and I was told by the ... Traffic Division that actually that's still considered a private
roadway and not County. So technically we cannot do any enforcement on that section, on that
roadway. It hasn't been turned over to the County yet.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So any violation on one private road is not enforceable by your
Department? Is that-MR. MATSUOKA: It's not any, not any violation. I believe that we can still enforce like with speeding
and, and reckless driving and, you know, more serious violations as such, but not parking and
those kinds of things.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So unless that becomes eventually a public road or a County road,
there is zero opportunity unless the private landowner is willing to make street improvements,
that that situation will never be corrected?
MR. MATSUOKA: ... (inaudible due to interruption) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
private road.

Because we cannot go in and, and spend public money on this

MR. MATSUOKA: Yeah. I don't think we would...well, in particular, I know we probably wouldn't
go in to enforce parking, but I mean maybe that's a possibility for the association in that area to
try and address with the residents themselves, I mean.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah. Captain, would that also include ...we've heard the phrase
"private but for public use". So because it's still a private road but it's for public use 'cause, you
know, people use and the general public, besides the tenants or residents, don't, doesn't the
Department have some additional ability to enforce because it's also for private use?
... Chairman, maybe Mr. Giroux can share the comments-CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --some comments.
MR. GIROUX: Member Hokama, my, my experience, I, I practiced criminal defense for a while, and
one of the, the first things the attorney would do would be look at what road you were on and
then look at the, the Code that you were being cited to violate. And what you would do is you
would either look up the County Code within the citation or the State Code and find out what the
wording was as far as whether the wording was on any roadway or on a County roadway or on a
public roadway, and if, if the wording was such that like ... you would, you would find cases
where, you know, a car would be parked actually on a private parking lot or private, you know,
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within a private driveway, certain citations would not stick 'cause they just wouldn't fit the
elements of that, that crime. So without having the, the wording in front of us it's hard to say
which, which types of offenses the police actually could cite on this road. Because obviously
like drunk driving, possibly speeding, possibly maybe no no-fault, you know, some of those that
are more of a... traffic , almost traffic crimes, you know, where you're, where you're moving,
those types of violations would probably be broader language than other types of like no-fault,
not no-fault, but maybe delinquent auto tax sticker or safety sticker or something like that. I'm
not saying that that's exactly the delineation, but there are subtleties within the way that each
traffic crime or citation is written.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further questions for our Police Department?
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon, Captain Matsuoka. With
regards to the enforcement of the overnight parking, I guess the 2:00 to 6:00 a.m. prohibition, is
the Police Department actively enforcing? You know, I guess Member Hokama mentioned
earlier some other areas where, you know, you see all these cars causing a disruption. I guess on
the County roads is the Department actively enforcing the, the law as well?
MR. MATSUOKA: I would say right now no. Only I think, I believe it's more complaint driven.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see.
MR. MATSUOKA: The residents themselves feel that they have an issue there and then we'll, we'll
follow up on it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. MATSUOKA: But no not, not like on a regular basis.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the letter that was sent to this Committee, basically what you're
looking for is wider streets so that you can have two-way movements?
MR. MATSUOKA: Yeah. I think it's just an overall traffic safety and .. .I think, again, looking at how
some of the older subdivisions have developed and with the amount of vehicles that are now
coming on the road compared to what it was 30 years ago, 40 years ago, you know.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I, I think the concept that I guess most developments are hitting
for now is more traffic coming .. .less wider streets, one side parking and, and I guess it's, you
know, it's going to be new to all of us and, and I'm sure our standards need to be looked at and if
it needs to be changed, then we change. But if, if we feel that it shouldn't be changed, then that's
what we need to decide. Some of the leads that we follow basically in regards to the road widths
and safety comes from the Fire Department. They got a pretty good handle on that. So just-MR. MATSUOKA: Well, I. ..we even, I even...we took that into consideration also because the fire
vehicles are a little wider than normal vehicles and I think they, they do need the added space.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. We, we need to provide the space for the vehicles. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions for our Police Department? Hearing none, I'm going to
release him so he can go back to his duties. Thank you very much for coming down this
afternoon.
MR. MATSUOKA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: We'd now like to call--are they any more questions for the Water Department at
this time? Anybody have any questions at this time? If not, we're going to have them here and
I'd like to go through a few of the other departments, then we can come back to Water. We have
Mr. Miyamoto, Director [sic] of Public Works and Environmental Management. Are there any
questions for... Mr. Miyamoto? Could you please come down? Do you have any opening
statement you would like to make?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Just other than hearing the testimony that just occurred, unfortunately I live along
Eha Street in the lao Parkside and I can understand Councilmember Hokama's concerns. There's
the, Eha Street has sort of two diff... , different types of typical section. Down in the industrial
area it's a two-lane roadway with no center tum lane. Whereas up in the residential area they do
have a center tum lane, so they try to fit three lanes in the ... that curb to curb cross-section. So
that's where the conflicts occur when you try to fit an additional1eft-turn storage lane. If that
portion of Eha Street was left at two lanes, one lane in each direction without the tum lane, then
the parking wouldn't be as much of a problem because that's evident by down in the industrial
area where they actually have the business trucks parked along both sides of the street and yet it
still maintains traffic flow in both directions. So it's just a small side note regarding Eha Street,
and we are working, trying to get that dedicated. So some issues that the, the developers need to
work out, for example, the portion of Eha Street that's on the Wailuku Parkside area, there's
some right-of-way encroachments that need to be settled before that thing can be even
considered for dedication to the County. So there's some issues that the developers need to
address.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I'll now open the floor for questions to Mr. Miyamoto. Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chainnan. Good afternoon, Mr. Miyamoto.
The conditions of approval speak of Maui Lani monitoring and participating in the signalization
of certain roadways. Will that be your Department or will that be, I guess, the Planning
Department's job to sort of monitor Maui Lani, I guess, to ensure that they, they do their part?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair, yes. The, that's so ... as long as it's a County roadway, yes we are
working with Maui Lani to monitor and as, you know, if we hear complaints or there is, you
know, any kind of a, a question as to when the timing of that facility should be implemented, we
will work with Maui Lani.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And then is it, is it your understanding that Maui Lani will be
funding the warrant analysis of the roadways as well?
MR. MIYAMOTO: That's my understanding, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Could we get back to the roadways in Maui Lani .. .in light of
what the Police Department's letter was to us? You have comments ... Deputy Director?
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Actually, Mr. Chair, I had not seen the letter at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. That letter alludes to having a wider-CHAIR CARROLL: One, one moment. We'll get a-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --wider street.
CHAIR CARROLL: --we'll get a copy to him and give him a moment to look at that. Proceed,
Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So is it true that our, our current standard is such that if you have cars
parked on both sides, that a car has to straddle the center lane in order to pass safely... or traverse
safely? I shouldn't use the word "pass".... That's how the whole conversation about-MR. MIYAMOTO: Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --Eha Street came up, too.
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MR. MNAMOTO: Yes. Currently, that is the standard. Possibly in response to this ...the, the Police
Department's concern, maybe the possibility of looking at either wider streets or the possibility
of banning it, the parking along those, those ...the narrow, narrow corridors to provide for public
safety, whether it be police vehicles or fire emergency vehicles. It is a possibility that can be
examined whether we ban parking along those corridors.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So the decision about how wide these roads are and whether there's
parking or not parking on them, at what stage in the, in this project would that come up .. .in the
subdivision, the preliminary subdivision of, of the property?
MR. MNAMOTO: Yes, that would come up right around ... at the preliminary subdivision level.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So does the developer have ...the, I guess, the ability to say the Code
says this and that's all we're going to do, even though the Department may want something else?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. That, that does put the Department in a difficult situation where the Code says
one thing and we have another department that would like to see something a little bit wider,
paved, and typical so that we can... for safety reasons. So we'll try to work with the developer
at trying to accommodate both, what the Code requires and what the, the safety issues are that
are raised by other departments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: My colleague tweaked my brain by that great question. But the
difference is, Mr. Giroux, is that this is a project district revision, and don't we have the ability to
set standards within project district ordinances?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux.
MR. GIROUX: I would have to review the, the sections ofthe Project District Ordinance to see whether
there's any comments regarding road widening, but I, I would assume that that would be within
the purview of the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Chairman. I think maybe-CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --Mr. Corporation Counsel might need some additional time to
re-verify that comment. So, I'm done. Thank you. --(CHANGE OF TAPE)-CHAIR CARROLL: We'll come back to Mr. Giroux when he can let me know when he's ready to
answer. Any further questions for Mr. Giroux? Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman. A question for Mr. Miyamoto.
CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, for Mr. Miyamoto. Excuse me, proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Mr. Miyamoto, one question. You know Kamehameha Avenue,
is that considered a primary ingress or egress for the project?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO: My understanding, yes, it is one oftheir-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It is, yeah.
MR. MIYAMOTO: --primary ingress/egress.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Was there any discussion of the possibility of doing widening
for the existing portions of Kamehameha or any of the surrounding streets like Onehee or Papa?
Because I, I only bring that up because I would guess once, once the project is, you know,
assuming it gets approval and once it gets going, I would think the traffic from the project may
have some impact along those side streets.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I, I'd have to go back and look at what the, the roadway agreement was with Maui
Lani regarding what the improvements they would fund and at the timing of when those
improvements would occur.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I guess, Mr. Chairman, maybe at a later time
that information from Mr. Miyamoto. Thank you.

we could get

CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Any further questions for Mr. Miyamoto? Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. If I remember correctly, one of the improvements that is
required by Maui Lani is to install a traffic light on Papa and Kam. Avenue. Along with that, the
opening of the Maui Lani Parkway to Kuihelani has already been done. So as far as
ingress/egress to the development itself, there's several roadways that enter and exit Maui Lani
presently. I, I think one of the problems that we do have in Kahului is getting onto Papa Avenue
which is one of the main roads that people use to go to work to South Maui as well as East Maui.
That is what the Department is working on, and part of the recommendation to the Department is
to look at the opening of Lono Avenue to Kuihelani. So that has been recommended to the
Department. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Any further questions for Mr. Miyamoto?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mike, are you familiar with the report that's
just recently been completed for your Department, called the Maui Inland Sand Resource
Quantification Study?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I was aware that the study was being done. If I'm not mistaken, I think today was
their first discussion of the draft part of that study, but as far as the details of the study, no I have
not had the opportunity to look at it at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and so what was the purpose of doing this study as far as the
Department is concemed? Why, why did you ...
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: " .do the study?
MR. MIYAMOTO: That's something I'd have to look into because the study was ... the, the background
into the study was initiated prior to me coming onboard. So, I'd have to check with possibly Rob
Parsons, I think, would have a better idea.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll wait and ask my questions to .. .I guess the developer would be
the only other person who might be able to help me out.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Giroux, are you prepared to answer Mr. Hokama's question?
MR. GIROUX: Yes, I am, Chair. From reviewing the, the ordinance, it doesn't appear that there's
roadway standards outside of the regular County, meeting County... standards. However, as I
mentioned earlier, it would be within the purview of, of creating such a code in the project
district would be within the purview of the, the Council. And it was brought to my attention that
it would be, I guess, as a wider context if, if the Council did see that the standard as it is now is a
problem, it should probably look into looking at the Subdivision Code and seeing whether or not
that needs to be reviewed as far as just set different standards to correct the problem that we're
looking at.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hokama.

- 23 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: It there anything in the executed Master Roadway Agreement that
would prohibit--well, then again, though, it's an agreement between the Department and the
applicant, not between Council and the applicant. So, I don't think Council is bound by that
agreement, are we?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MNAMOTO: Yeah, the .. .in discussing with the Planning staff that has more background in it
than I do ...the ... evidently the agreement identifies what improvements will be implemented as,
and basically it doesn't discuss specifics of the ... but it will be, be meeting the County standards.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And that was part of the discussion that Police Department brought
up that the standard to them may be ... unsatisfactory at this time. And so being part of Project
District Zoning category where we can set standards, I would think it's within the authority of
the Council. .. that we can set those standards. That's why they're going project district.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MNAMOTO: Oh, I thought that was more of a legal question. Yeah. But, yeah... (chuckle) . ..
MS. SUYAMA: Can I, can 1. .. can I respond maybe?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Suyama.
MS. SUYAMA: There's nothing in the Project District Ordinance that does not allow the Council to set
standards. I mean they could set roadway standards. But hearing the Police Department, it is a
general problem with the County streets, and what you're proposing to do, if you, if you just put
it in the Project District Ordinance, is you're really putting a band aid on a problem. You're not
really resolving the overall problem, which is that the subdivision standards for roadways may be
inadequate, and to really resolve the problem you really need to change the subdivision standards
because if our roadways are, are not wide enough for emergency vehicles or for clear traffic, that
is where you change it so it's ... you solve the overall problem rather than just one specific area.
I mean you could do it, but, you know, I mean what do you solve in the, in the situation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We solve by eliminating one more problem area.
MS. SUYAMA: Right. No, but you also have to realize that within project districts they have this thing
called the "flexible design standards" in which the project district can amend the standards, you
know, provided the roadways remained under private ownership, it's private streets. They can
reduce the standards, they can increase the standards. They can change the standards from the
subdivision, provided they agree that the roadways will remain under private ownership. So they
also have that option.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just like the County has the option not to accept dedication.
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MS. SUYAMA: Right. And that's what the, that's what they, they choose to do. By going through the
flexible design standards they choose not to dedicate the roadways to the County. They, they
maintain ownership.
COUNClLMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, I won't disagree with you that we need to maybe down the
road on a countywide basis look at the whole ordinance regarding subdivision standards. But if
there's one project like this, then maybe we can make some adjustments to now eliminate a
potential addition to the problem. Why wouldn't we take that opportunity? I'm not saying that
this is the cure-all. I agree with you. This is just for one specific area and it's a bigger problem
than that. But why would I not want another lao Parkside situation when we can eliminate it?
MS. SUYAMA: You, you can. What I'm saying is you could, then you have to establish what those
standards are going to be for the different types of roadways within Maui Lani, within this
project district.
COUNClLMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Anderson.
COUNClLMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just want to follow-up on that because,
you know, the, the intention of the County is to have all streets dedicated to the County, and for
the most part roadways that are not dedicated to the County are because the private developer
doesn't want to build to County standards. And I think one way that we could encourage that to
happen is to enforce a provision in the Code that says when you have a private roadway, you
cannot expect to have County services, which means no trash pickup. Now I know for a fact that
there are private roadways that are receiving trash pickup. So, I think part of our problem is even
the County itself tends, tends to play loosey-goosey with the County Code, and, and I'm in
agreement with Member Hokama that if here's an opportunity to correct. .. to correct a standard
that isn't working right now, we might as well go for it. And hopefully, all of their roadways will
be dedicated to the County. Just a comment. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Johnson.
COUNClLMEMBER JOHNSON: Colleen, because you deal with this on regular basis, we have--of
course this is Village Mixed Use type area. We're trying to advocate for smart growth, which as
a general rule everything's smaller, you know, the roadway widths or, you know, everything.
It's, it doesn't. . .I guess when we've seen presentations, we've seen them where you don't want
the big, giant wide intersection because it doesn't give that kind of village feel. I understand the
concerns expressed by the Police Department, but also because you're a planner how do you
resolve those two very different issues with one standard?
MS. SUYAMA: I don't think you can come with, up with one standard because you're looking at
different characteristics in a community. One is in certain areas you have strictly urban
- 25 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1,2006

characteristics, and in others you're trying to preserve a more rural type or neighborhood type of
characteristics that the urban standards would not match. The problem with the roadways in a lot
of instances is the parking. What you do with people who park on the streets? And in some
cases that if you're going to eliminate parking or reduce the standards for street parking, then I
think you have to make provisions for off-site parking, parking lots off-site that either the general
public or your guests would have opportunities to park in it so that you don't impact the roadway
itself, and I think you need to design that within your communities if, if that's what you want, or
you're going to have to make larger streets that allow more parking on those streets and then still
allow emergency and vehicles to pass by. So that's your options that you, that you have, but you
still have to establish those standards, and I really doubt if at this level you can, you can at this
point establish those standards because usually the standards go through like the, you know, the
standards, the Engineering Standards Committee to establish what are the appropriate roadway
standards, you know, for public safety, etcetera, and that's a long process in terms of doing things
like that. So, I find it very difficult that the Council for just this project district is going to be
able to establish those standards today or in the near future.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I appreciate that because this is the thing that we
always struggle with is, you know, project by project you can't really, in my, in my humble
opinion, you can't just look at it and say oh, well, you know, we want to do this. I, I think this
project is different. I think it wants to have, or at least from my impression, with the increase in
density. It, it looks as though it's going to have more of a neighborhood feel. But I'm trying to
figure out with your experience in planning how would you address the concerns that the Police
Department is actually presenting us with? Would there be something that we could do and say
okay, look, you can only park on one side of the street or you can't park on either side of the
street, you have to provide parking within the confines of your own lot?
MS. SUYAMA: Because this is a general problem with the County of Maui, I would prefer that the
County, the Council takes a more comprehensive approach to it, and to me the more
comprehensive approach is that you refer it to your Public Works Committee to look at these
standards rather than taking it by project by project because there are a number of project
districts besides Maui Lani that you're going to be reviewing. You know, you have Pulelehua
that's coming online that wants to do flexible design standards. I mean so, you know, I mean
you have other, other projects that are, that are looking at these things and I think it's better for
the Council to take, to take that more comprehensive approach to it than trying to come up with
standards as each project comes before you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because they're not going to be a standard, they'll be all over the
place.
MS. SUYAMA: Right. There'll be, you'll, you'll just establish like Maui Lani will have one set of
standards, Pulelehua at some point in time may have another set of standards, and then in terms
of enforcement by the people that have to enforce or implement this, it becomes more difficult
because then you have to look at each one as uniquely separate than looking at a general code. I
mean that's one of the problems. I mean, you know, for the person down at Public Works who
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has to establish what type of standards do we use for Maui Lani, for Pulelehua, for somebody
who in general just wants to build a subdivision. So, I mean you have to go through so many
different codes that it becomes at some point in time it's going to be unmanageable by the
County personnel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because you're raising this issue and because it's a bigger issue than
what's on our agenda necessarily today, I just would like a sense of your direction or the
Department's direction, if you're able to comment, because you deal with this all the time. If
anything, you know, between your Department and Public Works, is there any plan in the near
future to have Administration or these departments, whether it's part of the General Plan or
standardization or simplification, are you going to be presenting any kind of consideration to the
Councilor to any of the committees where it's a set of recommendations that you would see
would, that would be workable that could address it on a comprehensive basis?
MS. SUYAMA: That's a questions that I can't address. Maybe Mike can.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, if, if! could just get a brief comment from Mr. Foley.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Or, or Mr. Miyamoto or both.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Miyamoto or-MR. MNAMOTO: Yeah. Currently, we do have some revisions to the Code, but I'm not sure if this
specific issue is being addressed say, for example, like under the flex design section of the, the
Code change. But it's something I'll have to go back and talk to staff about and we'll be keeping
our Committee Chair aware of that.
MR. FOLEY: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Foley.
MR. FOLEY: As Colleen said previously, we are considering a number of different projects which are
requesting different parking standards because of combined uses and, and those include Maui
Lani, Pulelehua, Haliimaile, and the new Kahului Shopping Center. And so we are considering
revised standards and we want to adopt them for, let's say, mixed use projects and have them
apply to all those mixed use projects rather than have one for Maui Lani and one for Pulelehua
and one for Haliimaile. That would be very confusing for us to administer. So the answer to
your question is yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and because this is before us right now and other things,
you know, have come before, do you have any timeline as to when you might be doing that
because all these guys are waiting in the wings?
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Foley.
MR. FOLEY: The ... the draft language is, is being reviewed and revised and, as you probably know, in
order for an ordinance revision like this to be considered, it has to go through all three planning
commissions before it comes to the Council and that is a lengthy process. So rather than, than
hold up, you know, anyone of those applications, we're processing those applications and
hoping that we will have concurrence with parallel review tracks and the, whatever is adopted for
Maui Lani will be consistent with the one that, that we come up with for the, the whole County.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I think that's, Mr. Chair, where, where I'm having a little
bit of a problem 'cause I understand what the Council Members' concerns are about, you know,
trying to address this issue now, which is kind of because this is before us and it's line with what
Mr. Foley's saying, but then looking at the big picture and looking at planning and the General
Plan and having standardization. You know, it's almost like at this point you can't get there from
here and you don't want to penalize an applicant because we don't have our act together. So any
ordinance or anything, Mr. Foley, that has been adopted from another jurisdiction that we would
be able or one of the Coun ... , I guess it would be Ms. Tavares' Committee, would be able to
consider that's already in existence, that's gone through similar kinds of challenges?
MR. FOLEY: We, we have the draft language that's been presented by Victor Dover for the Pulelehua
project, and so we will be converting that into language that looks more like a County Code
amendment and, and testing, testing that, you know, having that reviewed by other applicants,
and then send it to, through the planning commissions. But we haven't, we haven't done that yet
and we have three other ordinance amendments. One regarding the definition of height that you
may remember was a priority. That one's gone through all three planning commissions now. It
took us three meetings with the Molokai Planning Commission... or foUf. But we will, we will
proceed with this, this parking amendment as soon as possible.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Or the roadway width.
MR. FOLEY: Yeah, and the roadway width.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If you limited this-MR. FOLEY: I'm sorry, the roadway width is, is a little easier to deal with because Public Works has
already adopted the flexible design standards which, unfortunately, only apply to private streets.
I don't know why we can't apply them to public streets. But. .. so we can deal a little easier
with, with the, the road widths than we can with the parking 'cause-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. If-MR. FOLEY: --because parking is Planning's kuleana and road widths are Public Works' kuleana.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's why it's kind of a joint issue. My, my final question would be
if such an ordinance does come forward and let's say that they have not yet begun to construct,
you know, their development, would there be any possibility that this same standard, if it looks
like it's going to pass, could be applicable even though we don't have it before us, or is there
anything you could suggest to us now that we could put in place?
MR. FOLEY: Well, we would look at language in the ordinance that would make it applicable to
anything that doesn't already have a building permit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. FOLEY: Whether or not we can accomplish that, you know, remains to be seen and, and it will
depend on how fast, you know, Maui Lani proceeds. But as you know, we have these four or
five other large projects that are on our doorstep and they're all interested in the same issues.
They don't want to comply with the, our existing parking requirements and, and it's very hard to
figure out, you know, what the appropriate requirement is for mixed use housing because it isn't
addressed in the current ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Any further questions for... ? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. This is more for Public Works, I think, 'cause I'm looking at
the Subdivision Code, 18.16.050 which describes the various streets and its widths if you're
going to have a travel lane or what they call a traffic lane, parking lane, shoulders, etcetera. Is
the traffic lane the same as the travel lane where the cars go back and forth? And right now,
yeah, I see it's 10 feet in here.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So that would be 10 feet in each direction 'cause your cars are
usually wider than 5 feet, right?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Could we not put in a minimum standard into a condition for this
project and say that the, the travel lanes, lane or lanes, has to have a minimum width of 10 feet,
and they decide to put parking in there, then they've gotta add the stuff for the parking--the
parking lane's 8 feet according to this, and the shoulders are 8 feet. So, you know, could that be,
help with addressing this crossing the center lane in order to traverse if, if a minimum standard
was put in regardless of what type of street it is?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, it could, it could.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Could.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Because I'm presuming that the, the roadways that are going to be less than what
the County requires are going to be the streets that they're proposing as being private ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. MIYAMOTO: ... but as Colleen mentioned that it's going through this process, the Council does
have the flexibility of setting some standards.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Because I saw in one of a, a project that carne up much earlier
than this that they had the narrower streets and they also had alleyways, and the alleyways were
being required to be wide enough for the fire trucks and yet, you know, that's really contrary to
what you want an alleyway for. It's not for the access of fire trucks 'cause they're already going
to access from the, the regular street that fronts the property. So, I think that the flexible design
and, and some of the street designs and these neo-traditional neighborhood types, you know, the
TNDs are looking at narrower streets, and the other way to get a narrow street is to make one
way, the streets one way and then you only have 10 feet as your travel lane, you know, to reduce
the size to bring that compactness in, into play. There's some, you know, variations. But if it
would help to get what the concerns are from the Police Department to say that the travel lanes
have to be 10 feet wide, you know, then they can do what they, what they want inside of the
Code especially for the rest of it. . .if, if that would be of assistance.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yeah. At that point then it becomes an enforcement issue because if you look at I
think like Eha Street, the, the roadway is ...the, the lanes are 12-foot lanes, they do have a edge
line that, you know, parked cars are not supposed to exceed into the travel lane. But because
they are private and then it still leaves the Police Department with that-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
MR. MT\TAMOTO: --with that concern.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I mean but those are, that's 12 feet wide, right, the ...
MR. MIYAMOTO: On Eha Street, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: " .on Eha Street? But if they'd actually put a parking lane in, it
would have to be an 18 feet wide, right?
MR. MIYAMOTO: It would be very similar to like they had down in the industrial park in that-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right. Right.
MR. MIYAMOTO: --in that area.
- 30-

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, it is 3 o'clock. We are going to take a recess. After recess, I am going
to call for Housing and Human Services, Ms. Lee to corne down and followed by Parks. I don't
know how far we can go with this today, but I want to make sure that you Members have a
chance to ask each department in case there are questions, that they need to corne back to us.
Ten or fifteen minutes?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Ten.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ten minutes? We will reconvene at 3:10 p.m.. This meeting stands in recess .
. . . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

3:00 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:11 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: .. . (gavel) . .. This Land Use Committee meeting of February 1,2006 is now back
in session. Members, we have our Housing and Human Services Director, Ms. Lee. Ms. Lee,
you have an opening statement?
MS. LEE: Good afternoon, Chairman and Members. I, I have no comment. We are in support of the
affordable housing proposed agreement.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, the floor is now open for questions to Ms. Lee. . . .If there are no
questions for Ms. Lee, Ms. Lee, thank you very much for corning.
MS. LEE: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Alright, Mr. Matsui is ... we're going to call him. He'll be down here in a few
minutes. Mr. Buck, are you prepared to sit in for Mr. Matsui until he arrives? No, Mr. Buck is
not. Mr. Matsui is the one that has the information that needs to be imparted to us, that's Why.
Okay. There are a few things, I believe, that had over here. I'd like to, if there's no objection,
I'd like to call the applicant forward. I have a few questions for them.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: The questions I have for the applicant are the D ... , about the DOE agreement,
Department of Education agreement.
MR. HIRANO: I'd like to ask Cory Kimura who is very involved in the negotiations on the DOE
agreement to corne forward and respond to those questions, Mr. Chair.

- 31 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1, 2006

CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
MR. KIMURA: Good afternoon, Chair, Council Members. I'm Cory Kimura with Maui Lani Partners.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. The agreement you have with the Department of Education is based
on 450 residential units rather than 500. Why is that?
MR. KIMURA: The afford ... , the time that the agreement was drafted it was in a much earlier
standpoint in terms of us calculating the amount of units. What that agreement allows for
is .. .it's on a per unit basis, so the 450 was just used as a basis point to do a calculation. The
way the agreement reads is that there's a per unit cost. So if we did only 100 units or if we did
500 or 600 units, that same amount per unit would be applicable to each housing unit.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Thank you. Any questions for the applicant since I have him up here? If
none, thank you. Alright. '" The Chair has nothing he would like to bring forward right now.
Any comment from the Members while we're waiting for Mr. Matsui?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Of the checklist of things that we're. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE)-... addressed have we checked them all off or which ones are remaining at this point?
CHAIR CARROLL: The only thing we need to look at is the conditions and the two conditions that are
recommended by the app ... , applicant. Ifthe Committee would like to view those conditions, we
can do them now.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Nakata, if you could put up on the proposed conditions ... well, the existing
conditions from the applicant. ... And their proposed change in conditions are No.2 and No.6.
Ms. Nakata.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, I don't have the applicant's proposed revised conditions on the computer,
just the conditions recommended by the Planning Commission.
CHAIR CARROLL:
condition?

Alright.

Do we have a copy for the Members of the applicant's proposed

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. We should have ... or I have, I got it.
MS. NAKATA: They were distributed by correspondence dated January 27,2006 from Dave Gleason.
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CHAIR CARROLL: I'll give the Members some time to look for that. ...And I would just-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can we do No.6 first-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, we can.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --since that seems to be the simpler ofthe two.
CHAIR CARROLL: No.6 is on the board, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.6 is on the board and I believe that according to our
communication here they are ... after Maui Lani, inserting "Village Mixed Use" and we're
deleting the word "district". . .. Mr. Chainnan, I would certainly support this because it gives it
a, a better description for what's ...what is being presented to this body.
CHAIR CARROLL: The floor is open to discussion on the proposed amendment to Condition No.6.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is there any motion already?
CHAIR CARROLL: No, there is no motion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No motion yet. If you would like one, I'd be happy to make a
motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Tavares, would you care to make a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Mr. Chairman, I move that we amend Condition No.6 by
inserting the words "Village Mixed Use" and deleting the word "district".
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL:
Ms. Tavares.

It's been moved by Ms. Tavares, seconded by Mr. Pontanilla.

Discussion,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: None additional than what I just stated earlier, that it helps to bring a
better description of what this project is.
Note:

Pause.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Staffhas notified me what we should all know, that now is the time we can review
this, but to do proposed amendments we need to have a motion on the floor and then we
can ... address the amendments to the main motion. So we can review this now. Yeah, I believe
so in this. I would like to be stand corrected, but I believe that is the way that we have usually
addressed any amendments to what has been proposed to us. I suppose we could do it this way,
but I feel more comfortable if we did it by motion after we have a motion on the floor for
the ... project. But still we can review this and we can discuss it. Any discussion on that, on
what is on the board? Mr. Hokama, I believe you had something you wish to say.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, Chairman, first, yeah, on a point of information, I am
understanding your ruling to be that you will then now not recognize Ms. Tavares' motion-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --and that we are just discussing-CHAIR CARROLL: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --the various conditions?
CHAIR CARROLL: Correct. If there's no further discussion on this condition, we can move to No.2.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. So just to follow-up on another point maybe for clarification.
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So your intention, Chair, is based on the discussion it's going to help you
formulate your recommendation to this body? So hypothec ... , as an example, on No.6 there
seems to be no contention there. And so you're going to be considering a recommendation that
includes the, the amended language? That way we don't have to go through doing formal
amendments? Is that how you're doing it?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes. That, that is how the Chair intends to approach it-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: --to include the amended language on No.6 and No.2, if there is amended
language on No.2.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: And at the appropriate time when we do make the motion for the main motion on
the floor.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Alright. We can go to No.2 then? Excuse me, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are we through with department?
CHAIR CARROLL: No, we're waiting for Mr. Matsui to come down and .. .is at Board of Variances
meeting and while he is, while we are waiting for him, there's an opportunity to look at the
proposed amendments, and then we're going back to the departments.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Okay. And so Ms. Lee will be available also?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: She's done.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, she's done.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: She came and ... she was here. You weren't here.
CHAIR CARROLL: And we have Mr. Matsui. So we are going to take a break from this and,
Mr. Matsui, do you have any opening statement?
MR. MATSUI: Yeah. Generally that we've ...we're working on a unilateral agreement with Maui Lani
Partners on the dedication of that, that park land, and the amount of land that is going to be
dedicated will meet all of the park requirements for Maui Lani Partners and Maui Lani 100.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question.
CHAIR CARROLL: And before we go any further, just for clarity, that no objection that Ms. Tavares'
motion is withdrawn.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'll make another motion. No .... (chuckle). ..
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. You're really helping out today. We appreciate it.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: '" (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Ijust wanted to ask, Mr. Chair...
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: .. .I wanted to ask Mr. Matsui if the park dedication that is coming to
the County is equal to or in excess of what would be the park assessment requirement?
MR. MATSUI: It's equal to.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Based on... the number of units that was presented?
MR. MATSUI: Times, yeah, 500 square feet-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, minus three.
MR. MATSUI: --per lot minus 3.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So that caps them at a maximum number of units, correct?
... Whatever they represented to you in the number of units that are going to be built, that would
be their maximum number of units-MR. MATSUI: That's correct. That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --and that's the understanding?
MR. MATSUI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions for Mr. Matsui? I'll go right down. If nothing further for
Mr. Matsui, we shall release him.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Fine.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Matsui, thank you very much for coming down. Alright, Members, let me
check over here to make sure we haven't missed anyone. We have polled all the departments
that were requested by the Members or the Chair. We are now at that point. Any further
discussion? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I had a question, and this was just in regard to the .. .I guess it was
the percentage on the affordable housing, and I know Ms. Lee is already gone, but I think this
was more to .. .I guess it would be Councilmember Mateo who's the Chair subject matter. We're
looking at 10 percent, that's my understanding, of the requirement that has been used in the table,
and I know that we've spoken about this before, but it seems now we're, we're headed in a
different direction on this as well as some other projects. So, I would like to see if the Members
are still satisfied with that 10 percent or if it's non-negotiable at this point?
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CHAIR CARROLL: And who is this question addressed to?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Actually, I don't know if Mr. Mateo has actually visited with
Ms. Lee or the developer about this, but if he would care to comment about the affordable
housing percentage.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chair, Chairman, I, I did have the opportunity of talking story with
Ms. Lee as well as the developer and, and the number we're looking at is just. .. the, the overall
number is 51 percent affordable.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I guess the table that I was looking at was the one-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Of, excuse me, of the, of the Village Mixed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, of the Village Mixed Use? That's where I'm getting confused
because what I was looking at was the table that they had, and it looked to me like they were just
10 percent. But thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. First of all, we did, I did say that we would have Water Department, if
they would be available, to come down, and Mr. Tengan is available if there are any further
questions for the Water Department. He's the only one that we did not release. And now
continuing ... I'm sorry, did I miss somebody that wished to speak over here? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you asking if anybody has questions for Mr. Tengan?
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you asking if anybody has questions for Mr. Tengan?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah. Anybody has any questions for Mr. Tengan or just general questions or
comments.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I have, yeah, I have a question for him.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Tengan, could you please come back down?
Note:

Short pause while Mr. Tengan approaches the microphone.

CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed, Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, are you aware of the conditions that the Maui
Planning Commission recommended in regards to the Water Agreement that are different than
what the Water Agreement says?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, the only conditions I'm aware of is what I was given this morning, I
believe... and showing this exhibit originally numbered 2. I don't know where the origination of
this Conditions of Zoning ... but that's the only thing I have in front of me.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are those the conditions that the Planning Depart ... , Planning
Commission and Department forwarded?
MR. TENGAN: No, it's, it's an attachment from Maui Lani ... the communication's dated January 27,
2006 to Chair Carroll, signed by Dave Gleason.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Then... sorry...
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Maybe we could have Mr. Foley help us out on that.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Foley.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Or Colleen, whoever's more familiar with it.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Suyama.
MS. SUYAMA: During the Planning Commission hearing, the Department had recommended
Condition No.2, which is regarding water infrastructure for the project district. And we did
know that there was the agreement that was signed by the County of Maui with Maui Lani
Partners, and at that time we had some concerns about the source reliability. For that reason we
put, you know, these conditions in. The Council at this point has all of the information. They
have copies of the agreement, they have our concerns. They also have additional information
that we, as a Department, and the Commission did not have. They provided you with some
clarification of what the agreement means. They've also submitted the water quality report for
the wells. This is an issue that the Council needs to make as to whether they accept the
agreement as being adequate or they, they find that the agreement is inadequate and they need to
provide more conditions to the agreement. I mean that's a Council policy that needs to be
accepted because whatever the agreement, the County in the future will be subject to it and
whatever other future, you know, need for County funding would come from the Council. But I
think this is a decision for the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Colleen, Condition 2 that, that we have ... attached to the
December 5th proposal from Corp. Counsel the ...rather their, their final version of the ordinance,
have, have you reviewed that in regards to the agreement or has Mr. Tengan? I know that that
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was a concern for the applicant and...1' d like to get, get some help from this, from the
Administration on this rather than... you know, just fly by the seat of our pants here. Because
this condition is .. .I think it goes beyond what the agreement says, and so what would take
precedence, the condition ofthe zoning, would the agreement have to be changed? In could just
get a little clarification on that. Does anybody have any answer to that question? Corp. Counsel,
Mr. Tengan, anybody?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux, it would seem like that would fall under your purview.
MR. GIROUX: I'm not exactly sure what the, the question is. I, I'm going to just reframe it as far as
the way I see the question coming is that you have a, a Right of Entry Agreement and then you
have your Conditions of Zoning and, and I'm assuming that you're concerned about whether
what would take precedence over any kind of action. Would the Right of Entry Agreement or
would the Condition of Zoning take precedence in any kind of situation that might arise in the
future? What needs to be clear is that as of now without the amendment as proposed by Maui
Lani, is that the face of the document, of the Right of Entry, is between the Department of Water
Supply and with Maui Lani ... Maui Lani Partners. What we have in front of us is a zoning from
an application from Maui Lani 100, LLC. Now we don't--and we have the power to condition
that zoning and, and have that applicant basically follow the Conditions of Zoning that we're
going to impose. What they're asking you with condition, the change in Condition No. 2 is
basically to put them both together because we're working with two different entities. You're,
you're working .. .in your zoning you're working with Maui Lani 100, LLC. That's the person
or that's the entity that owns the property that you're going to zone. The Right of Entry
Agreement is entered into with Maui Lani Partners who owns the wells that the, this Water
Agreement allows the County to enter and operate those wells in the future. So if anything right
now, it, the Conditions of Zoning... you have, you have the power to formulate your Conditions
of Zoning as to whatever you would like to see Maui Lani 100 do in, in the context of assuring
that they're going to have a, a water supply, and whatever those conditions are would trump
anything from the Right of Entry Agreement as far as--I, I guess I shouldn't say trump, but it
would just be separate because it's with two separate entities .. .if, if that makes any, any clarity
whatsoever.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: In other words, this Condition 2 that does address water source
development and transmission...would require Maui Lani to, to--I know they're different
names, but aren't they one in the same, the entities? Or do you know that?
MR. GIROUX: I think that, that needs to be clarified by the applicant as far as what the nature is of
their affiliation or incorporation or ownership. I think that needs to be clarified by the, by the
applicant.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, my concern with this, Mr. Chair, is that Condition 2, and
somebody correct me if I'm wrong, but this condition goes beyond what the agreement says. It
says that, the condition, says in the event the three wells are accepted by the County and the
wells become contaminated above current or future acceptable standards of the DOH and
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Environmental Protection Agency, Maui Lani 100, LLC and its successors and assigns shall be
responsible for any, any necessary remediation or to develop new sources to replace the
contaminated wells. And that seems to put a greater responsibility on the developer whether it's
Maui Lani 100 or...
CHAIR CARROLL: Maui Lani Partners.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Maui Lani Partners--thank you--to go beyond what the, what
the agreement says. So far I mean the agreement, the agreement says that, that they will
remediate up to $3 million, and this condition says they will replace the contaminated wells.
Mr. Tengan-CHAIR CARROLL: I think Ms. Suyama can clarify some.
MS. SUYAMA: Your summary is correct. The Maui Lani condition means that they follow the
agreement, the proposed changes. Our condition means that in addition to the agreement. .. they
go beyond that. I mean if the wells do become contaminated and unusable, they're basically also
going to have to find new sources.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, Colleen was this condition.. .initiated by the Department or
by the Commission?
MS. SUYAMA: By, the Department had recommended it originally because we had concerns regarding
the source ...the reliability of the source, so we put that provision in. That's why I'm saying that
it's still the Council's decision as to whether the agreement, you know, and the reliability of the
source is adequate that you can follow the agreement and if not, if you feel that the information
that was not supplied to you at this level was not adequate, you know, to allay any of those fears,
then our condition actually requires them to do source development at some future date.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Colleen. I appreciate it. I, I'm just wondering
if Mr. Tengan has any comment to make.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any comment, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As far as, I guess, the Department is concerned, it's, it's .. .it's
an agreement that already recommended to the Mayor that he execute the agreement and we
stand by the agreement, and we have no further comments to make with regard to the agreement.
We intend to go by the agreement.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
condition?

If the Council adopts Condition 2, who would enforce that
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Tengan or Ms. Suyama, whoever could answer the question.
MS. SUYAMA: It's a zoning condition, so the enforcement of the zoning condition would be through
the Planning Department, but then it would be with consultation with the Water Department.
They would have to inform us that the well is no longer a viable, a reliable source so that we can
enforce that portion of the, of the condition.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: This question is for--thanks, Colleen--this question again, I think,
is more appropriate for Corp. Counsel. Should the Council adopt this condition, is there any.. .is
there any right or regress to amend this original Water Agreement. .. to reflect this condition?
CHAIR CARROLL: Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX: I believe that would be between the two parties that entered into the agreement
originally, which would be the Maui Lani Partners and Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But yet this, this condition, if adopted by the Council, will have
the force and effect of law? Is that right, Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Right, and, and enforceable through its zoning powers.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Was this Water Agreement. .. obviously I mean it's, it's
signed by the Mayor and by Mr. Tengan and Mr. Kushi, and by Mr. Bill Mills Development
Company. What, what was the date, Colleen, that this again came to the Planning Commission?
MS. SUYAMA: We reviewed it, I believe, the Commission reviewed it on April 26-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: April 26th ?
MS. SUYAMA: --2005. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And this agreement was signed April 22nd of 2005. It's too bad
that they didn't consult with you previous. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think I'm done on that.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further discussion before the Chair gives his recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, my question-CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'll yield to Mr. Hokama.

- 41 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
February 1, 2006

CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, I'm, I'm sorry. Mr. Hokama. Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Kane, and my, my apologies. Chairman, I had asked
the question earlier regarding .. .it's, it's on page 9 of the Water Agreement under Section 19. It
is the third paragraph, second paragraph, Chairman, whereupon the second line states that DWS,
which is Department of Water Supply, shall accept said property and equipment on an "as-is,
where is" business [sic], basis with no representation or warranties of any kind, and the regular
attorney language. So my question to Corp. Counsel earlier was .. .it is my belief that only
Council can accept on behalf of the County. And so what does this mean to this agreement?
Because I would think that the applicant needs to be informed up front. We need to be informed
upfront whether or not provisions of the Charter are not being followed. And I can understand
this position under the semi-autonomous operations of the Board of Water Supply, Department of
Water Supply prior to Charter, a, a revision. But now that the Department is under the
jurisdiction of the Administration, it is my belief that the Council's authority mandated by
Charter is the only acceptable body to approve accepting property and, and equipment regarding
this public utility.
CHAIR CARROLL: Corporation Counsel, are you prepared to answer Mr. Hokama's question? I think
it's a very valid point.
MR. GIROUX: Well, I think ultimately when the issue of conveyance comes up, whatever Council is
sitting will have to determine whether or not they, they want to accept that. I think if you look at
the last paragraph...because ultimately it, it would be an act of the Council to accept any real
property. The last sentence reads, if DWS fails to accept conveyance of the wells and related
facilities and equipment and transmission lines as provided herein, the license shall terminate and
DWS shall not be entitled to any further use of the wells. So, I think that's something that will
come up when the issue comes up of whether or not the County will actually accept some type of
conveyance or dedication of these wells.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I, I heard what you, you shared with us, Mr. Giroux. So my,
my main question is can a department, such as a Water Department, commit the County to
certain agreements that ultimately is still to be determined by a Council?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux, I would hope to a yes or a no on that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, normally like if we're dealing with intergovernmental
agreements, the Council. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- " .and to execute the document. Okay.
Council has not given no approval to execute a document.
Note:

Pause.

MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, if I may from a practical standpoint here. As I see the situation looking
down the road, if at that point in time when it comes to convey the facilities over to the County
and to the Water Department, you know, if, if the wells are still working good and the water
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quality is still good and that it would be in the best interest of the County to accept conveyance
of the wells, then the, the Department could take the ... could initiate the ... steps to, to convey
the wells over to, to the County. At that point in time when it comes before the Council, the
Council can then decide whether it wants to accept the conveyance or not. Something like that
would be an internal thing between the Department and the, and the Council and something that
needn't be reflected in this agreement here. You know, that's something that's going to take
place between the Administration and the Council. If the wells turn out to be sour, then certainly
the Department wouldn't recommend acceptance of the wells. However, if the wells are still
running and the water quality is still good, then certainly it would be in the best interest of the
County that the, you know, when the Department comes to recommend acceptance of the wells,
that the Council hopefully would, would accept the wells. But it's something that's between the
Department and, and the Council and I don't, I don't see that it's necessary to have that
procedure outlined in this agreement here.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, and, you know, from ... as the Director has shared from the
practical standpoint, I, I can understand his comments, but we're dealing with a legal document
that, you know, in case the applicant feels aggrieved by something we do or don't do it's ... we're
going to end up in a legal situation, not a practical situation. So from a legal point of view then,
Mr. Giroux, is that the correct language in the agreement?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux.
MR. GIROUX: Chair, I don't think I'm going to be prepared to answer that right now. I'm going to
have to assume that attorneys within our Office drafted this with that knowledge of that
procedure. So as, as far as if a written... opinion needs to be made, I believe I'd have to ask for
more time to, to come up with that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Does it make a difference, Mr. Giroux, whether it states the, the
Department of Water Supply shall accept or... or the County of Maui shall accept or Department
of Water Supply, on behalf of the County of Maui, shall accept? Does it make, is it a legal
concern for us? Because it's an understanding now that if you do this, this is what is going to
happen. So it's like quid pro quo. You do this, we do this; you don't do this, we don't do this.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux, are you able to answer this question at this time?
MR. GIROUX: Not at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. And the Committee will ask in writing... Corporation Counsel for a
written answer to your question, Mr. Hokama. Anything further? Any further questions?
Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I have questions for the applicant, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any objections to calling the applicant forward?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: What does your question pertain to so the proper person can come down?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Affordable housing.
CHAIR CARROLL: Affordable housing. Please give your name at the podium.
MS. PACI: Hi, Leiane Paci with Maui Lani 100 and Maui Lani Partners.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Leiane.
MS. PACI: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The Maui Lani Project District which was originally--or you can
tell me, when was it originally entitled?
MS. PACI: In 1990.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: In 1990. And at that time you were, your development was one of
the first developments to ... and one of the first and only developments to use the current
affordable housing policy that's on the books right now for 50 percent affordable requirement.
And I am just wondering if you can tell us ...to date how many market-priced units you've built
of the 3,300 that you were entitled to build and how many affordable have been built?
MS. PACI: Okay. Constructed to date we have 809 units, and that includes an properties that have been
recorded since some of them are, are vacant lots, and 199 properties have been qualified as
affordable out of that 809.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Eight hundred and nine?
MS. PAC!: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: One hundred and ninety-nine.
MS. PACI: Yeah. Michelle, our, our... Council Member, our Condition of Zoning with the original
project district is a 20 percent condition.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's a 20 percent condition?
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MS. PACI: Uh-huh. Twenty percent of all our, our units need to be affordable.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, yes it is. I'm sorry.
MS. PACI: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm, I'm going from a, excuse me, an inventory that was provided
to the Council in 19 ... , rather in 2003 from Director Lee's Office, and please correct me if I'm
wrong with anything that I state here, because on here it says that you were going to develop
3,600 units, 20 percent to be affordable.
MS. PACI: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: So the 3,600 units includes the 20 percent affordable?
MS. PACI: That's correct, and actually there's a clarification there. If you look at some of our older
documents, the Phase I approval allowed for 3,300 units; one of our Phase II approvals stated
3,600. So the accurate number would actually be 3,300. It's what our maximum density is
allowable currently in the project district.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the 3,600 was an error on the Phase II document?
MS. PACI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: My goodness.
MS. PACI: '" (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's a sneaky way to do it. ... (chuckle) . ..
MS. PAC!: .. .(chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So really what I'm getting at, Leiane, is what you currently owe
based on that first entitlement of 3,300 units, how much do you still owe in affordable? And I, I
recognize that it's concurrent. I mean just because you owe it doesn't mean it's due.
MS. PACI: Correct. We ... being one of the first project districts we didn't have a concurrency
requirement on the original Project District Zoning. So 20 percent of the--but we still try to stay
current. So if we kept with the 20 percent and tried to stay with the concurrency, it'd be 20
percent of the 809 units. Does that answer it? So about 160 units and total affordable units we
have in Maui Lani is 199 to date.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
currently built?

So you've provided over 20 percent already of what you've

MS. PACI: Currently, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, what I'm really concerned about is how much... how much
in the 80 percent of the median income do you still owe? Because according to this 2003 report,
you owed 180 units at 80 percent of the median.
MS. PACI: The majority of our affordable units that we've provided to date are in the range of 80
percent to 120 percent of median, and we do have a current shortfall of 40 units in the 80 percent
and below.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So 80 percent and below, I don't see that you had to, to do 80
percent or below.
MS. PACI: We have three categories: 80 percent and below, 5 percent of our affordable units were
supposed to be in that category; between 80 percent and 120 percent was another 5 percent; and
the remaining 10 percent of our affordable was in the range of 120 to 140 percent of median.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So just let me clarify. The 5 percent is for 80 percent, not 80
percent or below?
MS. PACI: Eighty percent and below.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 'Cause that just, that's now how it reads here. . .. (chuckle) . ..
MS. PACI: " .(chuckle). ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you haven't done anything below 80 percent?
MS. PACI: We have not, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you probably don't intend to?
MS. PACI: Yeah. No, we do intend to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you?
MS. PACI: We will, we will fulfill that requirement. It's just been difficult because there are, there's
another major landowner in Maui Lani and they actually own all the multi-family parcels, and
I. .. so we are looking at an alternative means to, to fulfill that, that requirement in the 80 percent
and below.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: An alternative means? You want to share that with us?
MS. PACI: ... (chuckle) . .. Well, we have a parcel of land that's adjacent to the elementary school that
got carved out. . .it's, it's actually a remnant parcel when we carved out the elementary school,
we were left with 2 )/2 acres, and one of our proposals is to build a multi-family project there that
would be all 80 percent and below. And that would give us a, that would fulfill that 40 percent,
the 40 units that we're missing right now, but that also would require a Change in Zoning
because it's single family. So that's one ofthe potential projects that we're looking at.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So would that, is that part of the single family, 17 acre or is it a
different parcel?
MS. PACI: No. It's, it's a little 2 Yz acre parcel right adjacent to the, the elementary school.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So given that all things are great and the water comes
on-line and, and you guys can move forward, what is your intended phasing of this project?
How many, how many units will be built say per year?
MS. PACI: With the Village Mixed Use project specifically?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, just the whole thing together because .. .I mean just because
we're entitling you an additional 400 units, you still are working on the rest of this project, too.
So ...
MS. PACI: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: .. .in it's total.
MS. PACI: I believe we had a slide that we had summarized that, but-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For both?
MS. PACI: I believe so. Let me double check. But if I recall correctly, we were looking at about 100
units a year for the Village Mixed Use, looking at a development timeline of about five to seven
years ... give and take some time to get subdivision approvals, and then I would anticipate
probably another 100 or so units with other developments in Maui Lani.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Within the project district itself?
MS. PACI: Within the project district, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Fulfilling the 3,300 units you're entitled to build?
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MS. PACI: Correct. Now that doesn't take into account what other developers in Maui Lani may do.
That's kind of, that's our projection as far as the, the properties that we work with.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Oh, so you guys have sold off certain parcels within Maui Lani?
MS. PACI: No. Well, we have, we have, we've worked with some builder developers like Schuler
Homes, but we include them in our projections 'cause that was our original properties. There's
HRT who owns some large parcels in Maui Lani and they have since we got our, our original
zoning. So they own certain parcels in Maui Lani.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
on-line for the next decade?

So we can look at a possibility of 200 units per year coming

MS. PACI: Uh-huh .... (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: " .(chuckle). "
MS. PACI: Hopefully quicker... .(chuckle). ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. And, and it's your intention to do ... for, for this Village
Mixed Use that we're dealing with today you're going to do one for one?
MS. PACI: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And what is your intention for the other?
MS. PACI: That's a little more difficult. We're trying to stay current with the 20 percent, but the
breakdown in the various categories ... concurrency on that level, you probably won't see occur
'cause we have some catch up to do in some of the categories. But we certainly believe we can
do that with the, the affordables in the Village Mixed Use project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And can you just tell me what percentage of the affordables--and
I'm sure you probably have it here, although I don't see it--what percentage of the affordables
are going to be rental?
MS. PACI: We're looking at in the 80 percent of median and below that all the units would be rentals.
In the category of, of.. .in the category of 81 to 120 percent of median it's going to be a mix of
rental and fee, and then 120-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, wait, wait.
MS. PACI: Oh.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, that's a big mix. Can you give me anything more, I
mean-MS. PACI: Well, we're projecting that 30 percent of our affordable units will be in that, that middle
income category of 81 to 120 percent of median, which would be about 150 units. So if we say
it's a 50-50 split, you're looking at about 75.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Seventy-five rental and seventy-five for sale?
MS. PAC!: Uh-huh. That's assuming if it's an equal split. Backtracking a little bit, in the 80 percent of,
of median and below, we had 10 percent of our units in that category, which will be 50 units, and
that would be all rental. And then we're looking at in the category of 121 to 140 percent of
median, 11 percent of our affordable units will be in that category for a total of 55 units, and we
anticipate that they will all be fee simple.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: So 55 units in the 121 to 140 will all be for sale units?
MS. PACI: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Now my concern is that you're using an awfully large range for
the greatest number of affordable units which will be a mix of rental and fee simple. And what,
and, and when you say fee, do you mean the actual unit will be built, not just the lot?
MS. PACI: We're primarily looking at constructing the units, but we're, we're ... haven't taken out the
option of, of providing lots, too.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you don't intend to do anything below 80 percent?
MS. PACI: There is the 80 percent and below category. That's the 10 percent of the units, the first 50
units.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I see. It says up to 80 percent.
MS. PAC!: To 80 percent, uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Okay. My concern, Leiane, is that from 80 percent to 120 percent
is a big range. I would prefer to see a commitment at 80 percent, a commitment at 100 percent,
and a commitment at 120 percent because ... there's nothing... and, and not that you, you know,
wouldn't try to be magnanimous about this, but there's nothing that prevents you from building
all of the units at 120 percent. And, and the reason I bring that up is because the range especially
for the rentals, that's my concern, because this could be ... what you're going to be doing could
be a real lifeline for a lot of hardworking people on Maui, and the difference between a rental
at. .. and, and you did provide us some rental prices that do follow the HUD guideline for a
one-bedroom unit and also you're following exactly HUD guidelines for the one- and
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two-bedroom units. But the difference between 80 percent at one, for a one-bedroom unit as
opposed to 120 percent is $300 a month and that could knock somebody out. So, I don't know
how the other Members feel about this, but I would like to see of these 150, 'cause this is the,
you know, a good bulk of what you're going to be doing in affordable, I'd like to see that we
actually have dedicated amounts for each one of these percentages rather than just allow 150 in
that whole range. So what are your thoughts on that?
MS. PACI: I understand where you're coming from. I would just ask for some consideration in giving
us some flexibility. It's going to be, take us a couple of years to get the first units on-line and
then several years after that to complete the project. You know, it's, it's been observed that
interest rates are going up; we don't anticipate that construction costs are going to go down
anytime soon. So we're looking at a lot of volatility in, in the market and we need to work with
that, and we don't want it to get to the point where we're unable to fulfill those conditions in a
timely manner 'cause we're waiting for the market to stabilize. So we just ask that, that you give
us some flexibility in, in the percentages to work with.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And my concern, Leiane, is because this entitlement that you've
had since 1990 you... you still have an awful lot in the 80 percent that hasn't been fulfilled, and
the market's been good in the '90s.
MS. PACI: Actually the, the market was difficult when we first--we started constructing homes in the
mid to late '90s and it was actually a very difficult market. I know between 1996 and 1997 when
I first came onboard with Maui Lani, we sold 30 homes in about a year, and the market was very
slow, interest rates were high, and we had to keep reducing our prices in order to, to get people to
buy into the Maui Lani project. I would say as recently as, as, you know, probably 2000 and on,
yes the market did, the market did get a lot better. But if you look at what Maui Lani has been
doing, we actually got some builder developers involved in our project, like Schuler Homes, sold
them the property, they developed it and they're selling their house and lots now, and we sold
some larger parcels so that we could work on funding infrastructure. Internally in the last four
years or so you'll see that we've just built roads, you know, we've started the wells .
. . . (chuckle). .. We haven't actually built any new subdivisions internally within Maui Lani's
(inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, again, my concern is to get some of these 80 percent and
below units built because these are the, this is the price range where people are desperate for
housing ... you know, everybody's desperate. But if.. .it's, it's more desperate if you only have
$1,000 a month to pay for rent than if you have $2,500 a month to pay for rent. So that's why
I'm concerned that we don't leave this open-ended, that it looks good on paper, but in actuality
if, if we allow this range from 80 to 120 percent, the chances are the 120 percent are the ones that
are going to get built before the 80 percent. And so I'm just looking at a way that we can force
that since you are going to be doing this concurrent with your market.
MS. PACI: Db-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I'll, I'll be fair.
MS. PACI: " .(chuckle). " Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: " . (chuckle). " Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further discussion before the Chair gives his recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Excuse me. I'm sorry, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Ijust have one final point and it's about water, with the developer.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I don't know if Ms. Paci-CHAIR CARROLL: Somebody that can answer the water question from Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I think it would be Mr. Hirano or Mr. Gleason. No offense, Ms. Paci.
MS. PACI: .. .(chuckle) . ..
MR. HIRANO: Councilmember Kane, Dave Gleason has been sort of designated the water
representative for the project team, so I'll ask Mr. Gleason to come down and address those
comments.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. GLEASON: Yes, Chair and Council Members,
Partners and Maui Lani 100.

Dave Gleason, a partner with Maui Lani

CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Mr. Gleason. And I note that
comments that were made by Mr. Hirano at the Planning Commission, that at the beginning of
that meeting in April. . .I believe it was Ms. Suyama who provided at the start of this subject
matter the proposed language changes, and I note that there was no mention of any concerns by
the applicant at that time and that when it was reiterated towards the end of that item, that again
there was no concerns addressed. And it's specifically with your request of the amending of the
language regarding the, the remedial. .. develop new sources or to replace
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the... {inaudible} . .. excuse me, just a second, Mr. Chair, or to develop new sources to replace the
contaminated wells, and that's what you folks want stricken from ... the language and that's what
you folks are requesting from us this afternoon. I guess the bottom line for me and my concern,
and I think I've shared this with you already, and, and I've given you my concerns, but I'm going
to reiterate them. This is within the context of the ten years, correct? In other words, this, this
standards is ... help me understand the timeframe of this, of the current language, not your
proposed language, but the current language and why you folks object to that component, not the
current or future acceptable standards component that you're asking to delete, but the second
part, or to develop new sources ... and that you folks shall be responsible for any necessary
remediation that, that in the event the three wells are accepted by the County of Maui and wells
become contaminated above standards of the Department of Health and the EPA. Help ... can,
can you give us some comment why this is so important to you folks for the change ...what your,
what your folks' position is, please?
MR. GLEASON: Yes, thank you. When we moved into this agreement and we worked on it for at least
a year, I would guess, with the Water Department, our purpose for the agreement was to look into
the future and, and not get stuck halfway into a development and not have water. So we came
forward with the proposal to the Water Department that we might be able to create a source. For
us it was about a $3 million budgeted, budgeted expense and we're probably on track with that.
Through the negotiations we started actually with a couple wells and the Water Department
wanted a third well put in and we decided that that was a reasonable request, so we put in a third
well in primarily for backup purposes. Then we talked about remediation and we negotiated
finally at a $3 million price that would cause us to spend another 3 million if in fact we needed to
remediate.
The issue as has come up in regard to finding another source if in fact we get to a point that we
could not remediate, which is possible but unlikely. We really feel that the risk we've taken to
this point not knowing what we're going to get into in regard to finding good water, which thank
goodness the tests so far have been good, but going back and saying that we will create a new
source not knowing what we're really getting into creates significant questions and potential
doubt in regard to being able to create that new source. It's taken the Water Department many,
many years to look at that best source and try to create it, and as we know we're in a little bit of a
crisis in regard to finding sources. So for us to simply say we'll go out and find a new source is
a very difficult task, and that creates questions both from a financial perspective in regard to the,
the feasibility of a project, it creates questions in regard to financing a project if you have these
doubts in regard to where we're going to find the water and we don't own the property possibly.
And because if we're, if we're having problems with the Kahului Aquifers hypothetically, we
wouldn't be drilling there. We would be going out and trying to find other, other sites that would
create a good source of water.
So with all these doubts we felt we would like an agreement that have some parameters, and
those certainly are parameters that we felt. .. were very generous in regard to being able to create
this source, create the benefits to the County in regard to giving them time to create new sources
on their own, having the caveat that we would cover the contamination with the 3 million ...
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--(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- ... So we didn't feel comfortable just simply saying okay, if they go
bad, we'll find another source. It's not, it's not a certain, certainty at all that you would be able
to find another source. So if that answers your question, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: How, how was the number 3 million arrived at as far as for the
contamination remediation?
MR. GLEASON: Because we really don't know what we're going to face, we did check with our
hydrologist, we worked with the Water Development, you're looking at reverse osmosis or
carbon activated filters. We felt that it was a good number, it certainly matched the amount we
had into it. It is somewhat of a, a number that you can't necessarily be exact with. We, we just
estimated what potentially it could come about to, and it isn't an exact number that we say
there's a unit that would take care of a certain problem. There are many things that could
possibly happen. So it could range from something far less than that to possibly something
more, and I can't say what that would be.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Two other points. Was it based on today's dollar or was it based on
something that you folks projected out? So is it today's $3 million which may cost 4 million
down the road, and so you'll give us 3 million and we'd get stuck with paying future dollar
costs?
MR. GLEASON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, and my question is-MR. GLEASON: Yeah, I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --based here on how did you folks arrive at the 3 million and how did
you project-MR. GLEASON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --out future costs?
MR. GLEASON: We thought it was an ample number for that ten-year period. Now to say that's future
dollars, I don't know what the economy is going to do in regard to future dollars. But we felt it
was an ample number to cover those ten years. In addition, as Mr. Tengan had mentioned, there
are monies that the County can put away for... for potential investment into this asset as well if
in fact it was $3, I 00,000, so there's an additional $100,000 due. Certainly over the period that
the County has been able to utilize the wells as well as sell meters, there would be monies there
that we didn't feel that the, the public would be at risk. There would be monies that we would've
created through the wells that could've been put into this remediation.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So are you suggesting that the County is going to be making revenue?
And I know that's .. .I think Member Johnson maybe, and I'm not sure, Chair, what Member was
kind of talking about that, or maybe it was Member Mateo ..
MR. GLEASON: I think it was mentioned earlier this afternoon that monies could be made for repair
and maintenance of the system. It wouldn't necessarily be Maui Lani's system. If we, if we
have new wells and monies are made from water fees, and certainly those monies could be used
to repair and maintain the existing Central Maui system in regard to meter sales, they're looking
at monies that would create opportunities to find source. So, I think that was mentioned by
Mr. Tengan.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. I appreciate your time. Thank you-MR. GLEASON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --Mr. Gleason. Chair, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Hearing none .. .I will wait for our two Members to
return to their seats. Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recommendation.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, before I give my recommendations, the revised proposed bills are out of
the order in which they are listed on the agenda, how I would bring them forward. I intend to
consider the following sequence: first, the revised proposed bill to amend the Community Plan;
second, the revised proposed bill to amend Chapters 19.04 and 19.78 of the Maui County Code;
and third, the revised proposed Change in Zoning bill. Anyobjection? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: I have no objections, Chair. I just want to note if that is the order
that, that we have in our packet?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Your microphone.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Microphone.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry. Is that the order that we have these bills in our packet?
CHAIR CARROLL: That is .. .I'm not sure if that's the order in the packet. It is the order that we have
on the agenda, though, is different than what I just read, and we will try to make sure that the
agendas from now on have the bills in the proper order. I, I don't know where we're failing on
that. That's about the second or third time that we've had that happen.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members, I would entertain a motion to pass the revised proposed bill
entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND NO. 3061 (2002), THE WAILUKUKAHULUI COMMUNITY PLAN AND LAND USE MAP, FROM AGRICULTURE TO
WAILUKU-KAHULUI PROJECT DISTRICT 1 (MAUl LANI) AND AMEND PART III.D.5,
PROJECT DISTRICTS, OF THE WAILUKU-KAHULUI COMMUNITY PLAN".
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Pontani11a, seconded by Mr. Molina.
Mr. Pontanilla.

Discussion?

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yield to the other Members.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all those in favor of the motion please
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried. Let the record show that Members, Member
Tavares ... excuse me, Member Tavares is not present. Eight Members, the eight Members
present voted aye.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

ABSENT:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

MOTION CARRIED
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed hill.

CHAIR CARROLL: I would entertain a motion to pass the revised proposed bill "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 19.04, MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO
GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS, AND CHAPTER 19.78, MAUl COUNTY
CODE, PERTAINING TO WAILUKU-KAHULUI PROJECT DISTRICT 1 (MAUl LANI)".
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL:
Mr. Pontanilla.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by Mr. Molina.

Discussion?

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yield to the floor.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Hearing-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Um .. .I would like to amend Condition 1, which is the affordable
housing category.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed. Oh, wait.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Isn't this the right one?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's the Condition of Zoning.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Wrong one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Wrong. We're on letter "c." right now on the agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: You're looking at Conditions of Zoning, correct?
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Yeah. Okay, they aren't in order. " . {chuckle} . .. Sorry.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all those in favor of the motion please
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

ABSENT:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

MOTION CARRIED
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed bill.

CHAIR CARROLL: Members, I would entertain a motion to pass the revised proposed bill entitled "A
BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE ZONING FROM AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
TO WAILUKU-KAHULUI PROJECT DISTRICT 1 (MAUl LANI) (CONDITIONAL
ZONING) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT WAILUKU, MAUl, HAWAII", including amended
Condition 6 and the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL:
Mr. Pontanilla.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by Mr. Molina.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yield to Member Anderson.
CHAIR CARROLL: That was very direct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That was very nice.
CHAIR CARROLL: You're taking the Chair's job, but that's alright.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was hoping for more time, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: The-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could we-- 57 -
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CHAIR CARROLL: --Mister-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --could we have a five minute recess?
CHAIR CARROLL: --I'm sorry, I think it was Mr. Kane first that raised his hand.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Just a, just a point-CHAIR CARROLL: It was Mr. Pontanilla that recognized you, not the Chair. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --just a point of clarification.
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, so that we're clear, your recommendation is only recognizing the
Condition No.6 amendments that were a part of that January 2th letter from Maui Lani? Is that
correct?
CHAIR CARROLL: That's correct as-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And you're not, and you're not recognizing the request for the
amendment for Condition No.2?
CHAIR CARROLL: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you very much, Chair. That's all I wanted to know.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Now, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could I have a five minute recess, Mr. Chair? I'd like to-CHAIR CARROLL: We will recess until 4:30 p.m. And please, Members, don't go far. There's some
Members that need to leave at an earlier time, so please be prompt. Recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

4:25 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:34 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: .. .(gavel) . .. This Land Use meeting of February 1, 2006 is now back in session.
Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I'd like to amend No.2 as noted by the developer.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Could you please outline the changes?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You want me to read it? Looking at the fourth line-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me. I thought we took a recess, I had the floor, Mr. Chair.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, that's right. I, I referred-CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, excuse me. Alright, we shall, we shall-VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: But thank you for the recognition.
CHAIR CARROLL: --follow procedures and we shall recognize Ms. Anderson first. Ms. Anderson-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: --the Chair asks to excuse him. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I would like to amend Condition No.1 to read, for families
earning 81 percent to 100 percent of the median family income that, that percentage would be 15
percent of the units. Carla, are you going to follow along so everyone can see what I'm doing
here? ., .Thank you. And then in the category number of affordable units, that would be 75
units where it says ... Yeah. And then, then 101 percent to 120 percent of the median family
income. No, I think it would go back up in the same--oh, you're making a whole new, okay.
Right. Thank you, Carla. That's my amendment, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Do I have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I'll second it.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been second, moved by Ms. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Mateo. Discussion?
Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This just further breaks down the
category so that we have some assurance that rather than all of these 150 units going to 120
percent of the median family income, we would have half of them going to the 80 to 100 percent
median income. And as, as I said, I think this is the category that is really in most need, so we
want to make sure that they get their fair share out of this very generous affordable
housing ... offering from Maui Lani, Maui Lani Partners. So, I would appreciate the Members'
support. I did discuss it with Maui Lani and they're amenable, ameniable [sic] to it?
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion? Mr. Kane, followed by Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll, I'll be supporting the proposed
amendment on the floor. However, I will make note as we've been informed in the past when we
discuss the percentage rankings, that every time an interest rate goes up the num ... , the dollar
amounts which equate to the percentages go down. So, I think that's relevant to the previous
discussion that Member Anderson talked about, and again it's not to contest her, it's to, to just
provide the information so the public understands that currently if there's an interest rate, there's
things that equate to it. Every time a rate goes up, the other side goes down. That's what
balances out. So people who make less money actually start qualifying because it offsets
because of the higher interest rate. It brings down the amount of income that you need to qualify
to get into that house. So, I, I think, I think this is good to further break it down and provide--the
applicant requested for some flexibility and I think Member Anderson has achieved that by just
providing that one break in, in half if you will. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Ms. Anders ... , excuse me, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think that because it's my understanding
that the same condition would apply with regard to the fee or whether it's rental, that would still
be left up in these two categories to the developer, and I think that's where the flexibility could
come in because it may be with fluctuating markets that maybe fewer people are able, you know,
or not able to qualify for homes. So with fewer people not qualifying for house purchases for
employment or other reasons, I think then the developer also has that opportunity to just do the
rental construction which would also help to control their costs. So I'll be supporting this as
well. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion to amend the main motion on the floor?
Seeing none, all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and Chair Carron.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

ABSENT:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

MOTION CARRIED
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ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL: We're back to the main motion on the floor, as amended. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I want to amend Condition No.2.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Condition No.2, going from the third line, transmission
improvements in accordance with the, strike "requirements of' and in its place insert "Right of
Entry Agreement between Maui Lani Partners" and, continuing on, the Department of Water
Supply, inserting "(DWS) dated April 22, 2005 (Agreement). Then on the next sentence, to
delete "the Department of Water Supply" and insert "DWS". And on the last sentence to, after
the word improvements, to include "in accordance with the Agreement". In the second
paragraph from the second line, to delete "current or future acceptable". And on the second to
the, third to the last line to delete the words "or to", continuing on, "to develop new sources to
replace the contaminate [sic], contaminated wells", and including new language "in accordance
with the Agreement".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL:
Mr. Pontanilla.

Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by Mr. Molina.

Discussion?

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Hearing the comments by the Water Department, the
ten-year term is in accordance with the agreement, and this brings it backs to the agreement that
was signed earlier.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr.... thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I believe the language change
creates a level playing field and, you know, makes the condition consistent with the provisions
that already exist in the agreement. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion to amend the main motion on the floor?
Hearing none, all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

ABSENT:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

MOTION CARRIED
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

CHAIR CARROLL: We are back to the main motion, as amended. Any further discussion? Hearing
none, all those in favor of the motion, as amended, signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Vice-Chair Pontanilla, and Chair Carroll.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

ABSENT:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

MOTION CARRIED
ACTION:

Recommending
FIRST
READING
of
revised
proposed
bill,
RECORDATION of unilateral agreement, and FILING of communication.

CHAIR CARROLL: Members, I would like your permission to have Staff make minor nonsubstantive
changes such as "(2005)" to "(2006)" and some other areas inside here to make the application
current. Any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: If not, thank you very much. I appreciate your staying. This meeting, Land Use
meeting of February 1, 2006 stands adjourned ... .(gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 4:44 p.m.

APPROVED:

ROBERT CARROLL, Chair
Land Use Connnittee
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Transcribed by: Tammy M. Frias
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